
State of Florida 

DATE: May 14,2002 

TO: All Parties of Record 

FROM: Cochran Keating, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: 

;$JL 

Docket No. 020233-E1 - Review of GridFlorida Regional Transmission Organization 
(RTO) Proposal 

Via Facsimile 

Please note that the informal meeting scheduled for Wednesday, May 15,2002, in the above- 
referenced docket will be held in Room 140 of the Betty Easley Conference Center. The call-in 
number for this meeting, which was provided in staffs May 7 memorandum to the parties, has not 
changed. 

If you have any questions, please contact Cochran Keating at (850) 413-6193 or Connie 
Kummer at (850) 413-6701. 
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cc: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Division of Economic Regulation (Ballinger, Bohrmann, Breman, Draper, Floyd, Harlow, 

Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement (Futrell, Trapp) 
Division of External Affairs (Dean) 
Division of Market Monitoring and Strategic Analysis (Bass, Buchan, Butler, Collins, 

Office of the General Counsel (Brubaker) 

Hewitt, Kummer, Wheeler) 

Groom, Lowe, Noriega) 


